
new adtress:Rt. 7, Frederick, .!4(1. 21701 	301/473-8188 

11/25/67 

Deer Vince, 

Knowing your association with lhompeon, after reading the =Post lengthy 
excerpt end hearing him lest night end this morning, I wpoder,if you have any comment 
in the context of your entirely unwarranted and (to me) PainAll letter of May 28, 1966: 

"But tta author, perhaps uointentionclly, has caused a flew to creep into 
his work. e hskont...rendered ,t4041stprical justiceno characteristic of Karl Marx, 
to witthe habit of quoting souroeS 	matter how obacure*-Which'enjoy priority in 
time for the publication of the materiel discussed. I would urge him to explore the 
existine literature with the purpose in mind of providing credits to , the other 
researchers who proceeded him in this  

I am looking forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 


